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P-bruqry 1, 193$.

James U» araoJ.ee, B*q., Deputy Minister. 
Department of Trade and Commerce. 
Ottawa.
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Dear Sir,
.

;

Thank you v8jry much for your 
kindness in send trig me the c rtlficste of the 
participation of UoCill University in the British 
"Cmpire Trade Exhibition hold at Buenos Aires last 
year.

!

Yours faithfully.

PrincIpal
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